



**NORTH  
LOOP**  
NEIGHBORHOOD

## AGENDA

---

### NORTH LOOP NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION - PLANNING & ZONING MEETING

HERITAGE LANDING COMMUNITY ROOM, 415 NORTH 1<sup>ST</sup> STREET

JULY 18, 2018 AT 6:00 P.M.

TOPIC	FACILITATOR	ACTION NEEDED
▪ WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS	KRIS LANG	
▪ MINUTES – JUNE 20	KRIS LANG	▪ DISCUSS   APPROVAL
▪ 116 N 3 <sup>RD</sup> AVE. PARKLET	CHRIS ZELIS, DIR. OF OPS, FAIRGROUNDS COFFEE & TEA	▪ PRESENTATION   APPROVAL
▪ COMMITTEE BUSINESS:	▪ ALL MEMBERS	▪ DISCUSSION
▪ NEIGHBOR COMMENTS		

---

NEXT MEETING AUGUST 22

---

## ADJOURN

### 2018 P&Z COMMITTEE MEMBERS

---

JACKIE PEACHA,* CO-CHAIR	JOE MCERLANE
JERRIT BROMLEY	DAVID MILLER
IRINA BROWN*	FRANCESCO PARISI*
FREDERICK DAWE*	AIYANA RUGGIERO
ALICE EICHHOLZ	ZACHARY SCHAAF
MARK HUTING*	JOSHUA STEIN
KRIS LANG, CO-CHAIR	JO VOS
ERIC MAHN	

\*BOARD MEMBER, NORTH LOOP NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION

---